BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
AUGUST 31, 2021

TO: Chris Perkins
Chief Operations Officer

FROM: Susan Biasiolli, Director
Facility Planning

SUBJECT:  Approval of Construction Change Orders

DATE: August 31, 2021
BG# CONTRACTOR SCHOOL/PROJECT C.0.# AMOUNT
21-019 Link Electric Co., LLC Jeffersontown HS/Switchgear Replacement 01 5 Days
902XG Riverside Paving 2021 Paving Package 01 4,008.00
Secretary, Board of Education Chairman, Board of Education

After full discussion, the Chairman put the question of the adoption of this resolution before the Jefferson
County Board of Education on August 31, 2021 and the following voted:

VOTING AYE:

VOTING NAY:
PASSED AND APPROVED:




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

AUGUST 31, 2021

Switchgear Replacement @ Jeffersontown HS

| Change Order #01

Original Contract
Amount

Previous Approved
Change Order Amount

Current Change Order
Amount

Total Contract Amount
to Date

Total Project Cost to
Date

327,332

0.00

5 days

327,332.00

294,863.53

1. Change the substantial completion date from August 6, 2021 to August 13, 2021 due to shipping
delays caused by the COVID-19 pandemic. Justification: Found conditions.

2021 Paving Package | Change Order #01
Original Contract Previous Approved Current Change Order Total Contract Amount Total Project Cost to
Amount Change Order Amount Amount to Date Date
156,785.00 0.00 4,008.00 160,793.00 141,106.50

1. Provide 267.20 SY of 3” binder base repair per contract unit price at Norton Elementary School.
Justification: Found conditions.




